



# Merel van Poucke

Retail Operations Assistant

Paris, France

View profile on Dweet

# Links



## Languages

English

#### About

Recent MSc in Luxury & Fashion Management graduate, with a bachelor's degree in fashion technology at University College Ghent (Hogent). These studies and experiences provided me with insights and knowledge about both the technical/production aspect of clothing collections as well as the managerial side. My student jobs and internships made me realise that the retail sector is currently where I would like to grow and evolve, as I've been so fascinated by all aspects of it. Overall I am passionate about fashion, skincare and art in all of its forms, naturally curious and above all happy to make the most out of every chance to learn more and to take on new challenges and experiences.

### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**



# Experience



#### Retail Operations Assistant

The Body Shop | Aug 2022 - Dec 2022

Being a point of contact for all Benelux stores for matters regarding deliveries, prices, promotions and more.



#### Global Management Program participant

UNIQLO | Jun 2022 - Jul 2022

5-session online program for global talents, to learn more about Uniqlo's business culture and practices and work together on new business proposals. Chosen to participate together with 50 other students from all over the world, out of 5000+ applications.



#### Sales Assistant

H&M | Oct 2021 - Dec 2021

#### Allround Intern

Natini Kidsfashion | Jan 2021 - May 2021

Improving processes, picking and preparing orders, quality control, making technical drawings and technical sheets.



#### Sales Assistant

Bershka | Aug 2020 - Sep 2020



#### Sales Assistant

Bershka | Jan 2020 - Mar 2020

#### Sales assistant CKS

Galeria Inno | Jul 2019 - Aug 2019



#### Sales Assistant

CKS Fashion | Apr 2019 - Aug 2019

Assisting customers, operating the cash register, keeping the store tidy and replenished, unpacking deliveries, stocking goods.

# **Education & Training**

2021 - 2022 Paris School of Business

Master of Science,

Bachelor of Technology,

2012 - 2018 Freinetschool De Wingerd

High School Diploma, Sciences - Modern Languages (Spanish),